# Glass Open Book



# **AMBIGABADY DANDABANY**

Company: MAJAN GLASS COMPANY

Job title: ASST. MANAGER

Languages: English, Hindi, Tamil, Telugu

Location: Oman

#### **Contact information:**

Mobile number: +96893816960
Business phone number: +919865057568

Personal email: dambigabady@gmail.com
Business email: dambigabady@gmail.com

# **Work experience**

Company: MAJAN GLASS COMPANY

Job title: ASST. MANAGER

May 2012 - Present (13 yrs 7 mos)

Responsibilities: \*Maintaining all molds and fixtures in appropriate

condition for production of high quality

containers.\*Managing the mold design area and

constructing Bottle

Company: GULF GLASS MANUFACTURING COMPANY

Job title: ENGINEER

Jul 2007 - Apr 2012 (4 yrs 9 mos)

Responsibilities: \*Co-ordinating with the Production Manager to solve

mold problems. \*Identifying potential problem areas

of molds and recommending corrective

Company: MOHAN BREWERIES AND DISTILLERIES LTD

Job title: ASST. ENGINEER

May 1996 - Jun 2007 (11 yrs 1 mos)

Responsibilities: \*Establishing and maintaining mold & consumables

inventory.\*Monitoring and report consumption of parts inventory.\*Complete mechanical drawings for

new product

#### **Education**

School: DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

FIRST CLASS WITH DISTINCTION (HONOURS), 75%

1992 - 1995

Description: MECHANICAL - AUTOMOBILE

School: SSLC

80%

1991 - 1992

### **About me**

Statement: To obtain career with enriching professional

# Glass Open Book

experience, where my skills will greatly enhance the company's success as well as my own personal growth

26 Years of progressive experience in Mold Workshop & Mold design, Knowledge in Mold Blow & Blow, Press & Blow and NNPB for container glass, AutoCAD 2021 & SOLIDWORK